GW-_ 28

FLOW
DIAGRAMS



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Combs, Robert <Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Denton, Scott; Holder, Mike

Subject: [EXT] refinery process flow diagrams

Attachments: GW-028 Artesia Refinery PFD.pdf; AP-110 Lovington Refinery PFD.pdf
Carl,

Please see the attached process flow diagrams for the Artesia and Lovington refineries. These are provided following
your request during our meeting/conference call on May 16, 2019. If you have any questions or would like to discuss,
please let us know.

Thanks,

Robert

Robert Combs

Environmental Specialist

The HollyFrontier Companies

P.O. Box 159

Artesia, NM 88211-0159

office: 575-746-5382

cell: 575-308-2718

fax: 575-746-5451
Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and
confidential.lf you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.



S91SeM\ pljos

auljadid Jo yonJ]
Aq
paJJajuel] s1Npoid

(24mn4)
so|es J21e /M

S||9M uo13d3[u|
01 1uan|}}3 pajeal|

Sulpua|g ‘uoisIaAUOD)

‘UDIIEZLINYINSBPOIPAH

suonelado Assunay

-

‘uone|

sid

Buipnpu e

ssado.d Suiuyay

M10d
Ay 03 a8ueydsiq

A

a8es0is Assuyay |

syuel

auyjadid Aq seg
|eanieN paseydind

auljadid 4o yonJy
Ag
PaAIa23Y S3NPOId
Assuyey uoiduino

ssedAg OuS

10 1338 M) Suljoo)

MLOd 01 umopmolg Jamo] Suijoo?)

_
—
_
_
_
P . syue|
- | s1onpo.d paulyay
_
_
«— |
_
_
< } dimm Apuysy  ———————
_ A
_
t A o
_
_
t dLMM 01 umopmojg Jamo| SuljooDd | jajep paad Jajiog
P .
Y

Jloj @1eawad QY

uuN oY Asepuodas

4

-

nun
SISOWSQ asianay

g

auljadid Jo yanJy
Ag
PaAISI3Yy |IO apnJD

dnayepy
1918/ Ysaud
uelsauy padwng
Jo paseyaind

weJsge|g Mo|q SS920.4d Aiaulyay eisay






